



## **Student Body Senate Minutes**

Wednesday, November 14, 2018 at 7:00pm

Student Union, Case Study 2

- I. **Call to Order** of the Student Body Senate of the Student Government Association of Oklahoma State University
- II. **Roll Call**
  - a. Swearing in of New Senators, Supreme Court Justices, and Executives:  
“I, *state your name*, do solemnly affirm that I will discharge to the best of my ability, the responsibilities entrusted to me, as an officer of the Student Government Association of Oklahoma State University”
- III. **Pledge of Allegiance**
- IV. **Approval of Minutes** of the Previous Meeting
  - a. **November 7, 2018**
    - i. Approved.
- V. **Guest Speakers and Student Concerns**
- VI. **Advisor(s) Report** – Dr. John Mark Day/Melisa Echols
  - a. **Melisa Echols**
    - i. As we approach the holidays, I will be out of the office. You can reach me by email or text. If you have any emergency let me know.
- VII. **President’s Report-** Chase Blevins
  - a. There were some people that have attended open session for student body affairs vice president. There is another session tomorrow at 2pm in Case Study 2.
    - i. Kensinger: When will they fill that position?
      1. All information will be complied, and President Hargis will chose from there.
- VIII. **Vice President’s Report-** Vanessa Wiebe
  - a. Happy Thanksgiving.
  - b. Coats for Cowboys: 200 coats total! Thank you for pushing for this. We are distributing coats now. CASNR won with 43 coats, so they will win a basket of prizes.
  - c. It’s On Us now has a tentative schedule, after Thanksgiving we will meet.
  - d. Food Insecurity: meeting will be January 29 1pm-4pm. Everyone will be on an email list, so you will be getting an email. Think of possible solutions. Plan to meet as entire student committee and come up with our own solution and bring it to the committee. If you have an idea let us know.
- IX. **Unfinished Business**
  - a. **F18BL017: A bill amending the process of elections outlined in Title X.**
    - i. Hutto: Motion pass bill by unanimous consent.
    - ii. Kensinger: Second
    - iii. Motion to pass.
- X. **New Business**
  - a. **F18BL041: A bill to grant recognized status to Theta Theta Kappa.**

- i. George: Motion to pass bill by unanimous consent.
  - ii. Manis: Second
  - iii. Motion to pass.
- b. F18BL042: A bill to grant registered status to Steel Bridge.**
  - i. Gramling: Motion to pass bill by unanimous consent.
  - ii. Samuel: Second
  - iii. Motion to pass.
- c. F18BL043: A bill to grant registered status to the OSU Museum of Art Student Advisory Committee.**
  - i. Auer: Motion to pass bill by unanimous consent.
  - ii. May: Second
  - iii. Motion to pass.
- XI. Recess for Legislation** to be Forwarded to Committees
- XII. Executive Reports**
  - a. Cabinet Executives
- XIII. Supreme Court Report(s)**
- XIV. Senate Reports**
  - a. Committee Chairs
    - i. Budget – Jessie Hickey
      - 1. No report
    - ii. CSO – Mason Martin
      - 1. Done for the semester.
    - iii. Internal Affairs – Alex Garcia
      - 1. Last meeting tomorrow at 5pm.
      - 2. Garcia: Motion to open nominations for IA chair.
      - 3. Hickey: Second
        - a. Aaron Carmichael
      - 4. Hickey: Motion to suspend nominations for two week.
      - 5. Manis: Second
      - 6. Motion to pass.
    - iv. PAC – Misael Herandez
      - 1. Didn't get to meet because of the snow.
      - 2. We will meet next week, and it will be the last meeting of the semester.
    - v. University – Stephanie Rojo
      - 1. Thank you to everyone who worked Constituency Days.
      - 2. Will be looking at surveys at last meeting to improve things.
      - 3. No meeting next week.
  - b. **Constituency Reports**
    - i. CASNR gearing up for Christmas tree donations.
      - 1. Angel Tree set up in Fish Bowl.
      - 2. New National Livestock Judging Champions and Meats Judging Champions and Horse Judging Champions.
    - ii. OCSA partnering to do an Angel Tree.
    - iii. IFC is having elections tomorrow for new officers.
    - iv. Spears week is starting the day we get back from Thanksgiving Break.
  - c. **Other Senate Reports**

- i. Liaisons
  - 1. OSU Tulsa – Yuki Clarke
    - a. No report.
  - 2. OSU Institute of Technology – Kase Doner
    - a. No report.
  - 3. OSU OKC – Katherine Manis
    - a. No report.
  - 4. GPSGA – Jessie Hickey
    - a. EA meet tonight, will be announced tonight.
  - 5. FRC – Sydney Smith
    - a. No report.
  - 6. OU – Jessie Hickey
    - a. OYL delegates from OSU and OU at OKC competing.
- ii. Representatives
  - 1. Board of Regents for A&M Colleges – Marcus Heald
    - a. No report.
  - 2. Board of Regents for Higher Education – Samuel Gregory
    - a. No report.
  - 3. Faculty Council – Elly DeVillasante
    - a. No report.
- d. Vice Chair’s Report – Mason Russell
  - i. Office hours.
  - ii. Russell: Motion to open nominations for Vice Chair.
  - iii. Hickey: Second
    - 1. Hutto
  - iv. Russell: Motion to suspend nominations for one week.
  - v. Manis: Second.
  - vi. College Vacant Seats.
- e. Chair’s Report – Holland Gray
  - i. Mental Health Committee- sign up with Holland. He will be in contact with the committee shortly.
  - ii. No Senate next week, Thanksgiving Break!
  - iii. Congrats to the new and/or returning SGA senators on election.
  - iv. Remember that you are required to go to four of your council meetings. Holland is in contact with council presidents and getting attendance from the meetings.
  - v. Last senate meeting we will elect a new Vice Chair and IA Chair.
  - vi. Last senate meeting will be an Ugly Christmas Sweater Themed.

**XV. Announcements**

**XVI. Informal Discussion**

**XVII. Adjournment**

This agenda shall not be construed as preventing: The introduction of new legislation not listed, the reconsideration of any motion of the immediately preceding Senate meeting, or any regular procedural motion or any motions by an appropriate majority which allows the introduction and final consideration of Legislation in the same meeting so long as that legislation is listed in this agenda. Posted at 3:00pm on November 19, 2018 by Holland Gray, Student Body Senate Chair ([sgasenate@okstate.edu](mailto:sgasenate@okstate.edu)) 405-744-7555

Last Name	First Name	Attendance	
Carmichael	Aaron	present	1
Tiller	Lauren		0
Ventris	Jacob	present	1
Munholland	Wyatt	present	1
Curtis	Riley	present	1
Crane	Kayleigh	proxy	1
Martin	Mason	proxy	1
Rojo	Stephanie	absent	0
Hernandez	Misael	present	1
Kensinger	Zach	present	1
Martin	Jayla	present	1
Russell	Mason	present	1
Botts	Amanda	present	1
Hickey	Jessie	present	1
Mead	Noah	present	1
Jdiobe	Muwanika	absent	0
Heald	Marcus	absent	0
Swearingen	Cody	absent	0
Kaleka	Franklin	absent	0
Dean	Ashley	absent	0
Clarke	Yuki	present	1
Kironget	Laura	absent	0
Fisher	Joshua	present	1
Murphey	Noah	absent	0
Ludvigson	Phillip	present	1
Samuel	Gregory	present	1
Garcia	Alex	present	1
Smith	Sydney	present	1
Dunn	Kayla	present	1
May	Nathan	present	1
Patton	Eden	absent	0
Doner	Kase	present	1
Taylor	Truitt	present	1
Auer	Jacob	present	1
Vance	Alexis	present	1
Kasitz	Jaden	present	1
Rechtin	Sarah	present	1
Schutzta	Christopher	absent	0
Hackler	Bailey	present	1
Bruns	Jared	proxy	1
Hutto	Logan	present	1
de Villasante	Elly	present	1
Manis	Katherine	present	1
Doncer	Payton	absent	0

0	0		0
Evans	Grant	present	1
Cunningham	Brent	present	1
Boone	Gavin	proxy	1
Gramling	Justine	present	1
Wright	Delaney	present	1
			37

Current Meeting Information	
Simple Majority	20
Two Thirds Majority	26
Two Thirds of Senate	19